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The Legare House is a small, one-story clapboard structure located in Aiken, South
Carolina. The oldest portion of the structure--consisting of three rooms--was probably
built before 1837 as evidenced by a deed of that time which conveys the property
“consisting of Houses and Lot...."1 Located to the left is a wing consisting of two
rooms. This wing was built ca. 1850 by James Mathewes Legare as a studio. Originally
a separate building, it was later moved to adjoin the house. Around 1900 to 1910 a
balancing wing was added to the right side of the structure. Recently other alterations
and additions have been made to the rear: the porch was enclosed and an addition was
made to the left side.

The front facade is defined by a projecting central section flanked by balancing
wings. This central section is the original configuration of the house and is
distinguished by large 6/6 windows, clapboard siding, a gabled roof, exterior chimneys
with corbeled caps, and a pedimented portico. The front door is presently of singular
configuration, but was probably altered ca. 1900 when the north wing was added. The
porch was apparently altered at the same time. The wings on either side of this
projecting bay each have two windows along the front. A1l of these windows--except those
of the original studio--are 6/6 with Touvered shutters. Those of the studio are 4/8 and
open as French doors.

The rear elevation reveals further alterations which have been made. A porch which
apparently ran the Tength of the structure has been enclosed, and a wing, which extends
perpendicular to the porch, has been added to the left end of the structure.

Interior: The oldest portion of the structure consists of a dining room, parlor, and
another large room (now used as a studio apartment). To the right is a wing consisting of
a kitchen and hall which was added ca. 1900 to 1910. To the left is the wing consisting
of two rooms, originally constructed as a separate studio. In this studio there are
several examples of the artwork of James M. Legare. There are three panel paintings and

a decorative molding over the fireplace made of plastic cotton--a hard, synthetic material
Legare patented.

ATl of these rooms (except the kitchen area) have heart pine floors and plaster walls.
The ceilings are approximately twelve feet high and have simple cornices. The mantels are
simple.

Located at the rear of the structure are the enclosed porch and recent addition.

Surroundings:  The property consists of approximately two acres. Located to the rear are
a stable and a later structure which have been converted into apartments.

T- South Carolina Department of Archives and History, Barnwell County Deeds,
Book V, p. 447.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Legare House is a small clapboard structure located in Aiken, South Carolina,
the oldest portion of which was probably built ca. 1835. Between ca. 1850 and 1859 it
was the home of James Mathewes Legare--noted artist, poet, and inventor.

In 1837 Thomas Legare, Sr., of Charleston purchased the property "consisting of
Houses and Lot" on Laurens Street in Aiken, South Carolina. Legare owned the property
until his death, at which time it was inherited by his children. 1In 1847 Solomon Legare,
his son, purchased full rights to the property from his siblings. Three years later he

~gave it in trust to Mary Legare, wife of John D. Legare of Charleston. It was this
family (and primarily James M. Legare) for whom the structure became recognized.

It was in the field of Titerature that James M. Legare (1823-1859) was most widely
known. In 1848 he published Orta Undis, and Other Poems, and he contributed both
poetry and prose to periodicals. In 1850 the editors of Graham's Magazine wrote: “We
hope soon to lay before our readers a series of articles from his pen, which place
Mr. Legare in the front of the contributors to Graham."? Legare's work also appeared
in the Knickerbocker Magazine, a nationally-read periodical; and he was a contributing
author to the Knickerbocker Gallery, an 1855 tribute to the magazine's editor.

Further supporting evidence of Legare's reputation as a writer is found in his
- correspondence with Henry Wadsworth Longfellow. In 1849 Legare wrote Longfellow who
responded: "Let me assure you, I already knew you. I have long possessed and highly
prized your volume of Poems, so full of tenderness and 'the dew of youth.'"3

Other tributes to Legare's work were to come posthumously. After Legare's death,
William Gilmore Simms wrote his family requesting biographical data for a sketch he
intended to write. (An 1861 article in the Charleston Mercury--a portion of which is
devoted to Legare's life--is attributed to Simms.)

In 1906 several of Legare's poems appeared in An American Anthology, edited by
Edmund Clarence Stedman; while Jay B. Hubell's 1954 edition o?'lﬁe‘SoutE in American
'Literatur& claims "James Mathewes Legare was one of the best Southern poets of his
time...." Several of Legare's poems also appear in A Tricentennial ?tholo %%
continue

1. S. C. Department of Archives and History, Barnwell County Deeds, Book V, p. 447.

2. Curtis Carroll Davis, That Ambitious Mr. Legare (Columbia: University of South

Carolina Press, 1971), p. 94, taken Trom Editor's TabTe, Graham's Magazine, XXXVI
(June 1850), 418.

3. Davis, p. 54.
4. Jag B. Hubbell, The South in American Literature (Durham: Duke University Press,
1954), p. 559.
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South Carolina Literature 1670-1970.

Legare was also an imaginative inventor and artist. One of his inventions,
plastic cotton, could be molded into furniture, frames and decorative moldings.
(Legare received two patents on his inventions) Unfortunately, failing health
prevented him from pursuing these developments.

Legare's paintings were primarily of landscape and genre scenes. In 1856 he
entered examples of both his inventions and art in the Institute Fair in Charleston.
Here Legare was awarded a gold medal for his plastic cotton, while several of his
paintings were also recognized. The News and Courier commended Legare's paintings
and noted of one: "'Kids in the Cornfield,” a rural scene, by the same art%st, is
.regarded by practiced eyes as exquisite in conception and well delineated."

Located in the rooms which were originally Legare's studio are examples of both
his painting and inventions. Two painted panels flank the folding entrance door,
while a third is on an adjoining wall. Depictions of landscape and animals, these
paintings have darkened over the years. Above the fireplace is a decorative molding
made of "plastic cotton," the hard, plastic-type material which he invented, In the
hall there is also a book shelf of plastic cotton which Legare made.

Legare died in 1859, 1In 1870 his family sold the property on Laurens Street to
Thomas C. Morgan. Descendants of Mr. Morgan continue to occupy the structure today.

5. "Walk Around the Gallery of Paintings," Charleston Néwé‘ahd Courier,
November 26, 1856, p. 1.
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